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January 22, 2015

Dinesh Kumar

Automat Irrigation Pvt. Ltd.
519A/4, Dilshad Garden, Shahdra
Delhi

Dear Mr. Kumar,
The International Center for Water Technology has completed testing the 2” Model 144M and 3" Model 146M

Hydrocyclones you provided. The results from the headloss and efficiency tests are attached.

The filters were also tested for burst pressure. The 3" Model 146M failed with a blowout of the upper portion of
the main body at 200 psi. The 2" Model 144M failed with a blowout of the lower tank body at 220 psi.

If you have any questions, let me know.

s
Vol

Joe C. Oliphant
Hydraulics Lab Manager




